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OFFICE OF THE June 10,1980
SECRETARY :

Docket No. 50-311
(DD-80-17) (2.206) e

Mr. Alfred C. Coleman, Jr.

Mrs. Eleanor G. Coleman

35 "K" Drive

Pennsville, New Jersey 08070 -

Dear Mr. and Mrs. Coleman:

On May 23, 1980, the Commission extended the time for comsideration of the
Director of the Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation's denial of your request
to stay the issuance of the operating license for Salem Nuclear Generating
Station, Unit No. 2. That time period has now elapsed without the Commission
taking any action to review the decision in whole or in part. Therefore,

the decision of the Director, pursuant to 10 CFR 2.206(c) (1), is the final
agency action in this proceeding.

_Sipcerely,

amuel J.

Secretary the Commission

cc: Service List
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